Marta Reczko

From: Gavin Junk

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 4:59 PM
To: Marta Reczko

Subject: Vendors for metal shed

Good Afternoon Marta,

| have requested quotes from vendors for metal buildings and a problem | am running into is that although they say
they install and work in Florida they will not come to South Florida. Some of the vendors | have reached out to that
will not provide a quote due to our location is Armstrong Steel, US Patriot Steel, etc.

Gavin Junk

Utilities Maintenance Superintendent

City of Margate

Department of Environmental & Engineering Services

901 NW 66th Avenue, Suite A

Margate, FL 33063

gjunk@margatefl.com

Office : (954)-884-3678
Cell : (561)-246-7402




